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Eric Fryson 

From: Cooper, Roberta G [Roberta.G.Cooper@CenturyLink.comJ 

Sent: Thursday. July 12,20124:00 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Masterton, Susan S 

Subject: Undocketed; CenturyLink's CAF ICC Data filing 

Attachments: FL CAF ICC Data Filing 7-12-12.pdf 

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
CenturyLink 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com 

Docket No. Undocketed 

Title of filing: CenturyLink's CAF ICC Data filing 

Filed on behalf of: CenturyLink 

__2.____No of pages: 

Description: CenturyLink's CAF ICC Data filing 

Roberta Cooper 
Legal Assistant III· Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling 
Voice: 850-599-15631 Fax: 850-224-0794 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 I Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLHZ0501-5001 

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sote use of the intended recipient(s), Any review, use, distribution or 
disclosure by others is strictly prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact 

the sender and delete all copies of the message. 
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CenturyLink'" 

July 12,2012 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Undocketed; 47 C.F.R. 54.304(c)(l) CAF ICC filing 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Report and Order released 
November 18, 2011 in WC Docket No. to-90, et aL (USFIICC Transformation Order) and 
associated FCC rules (47 C.F.R. 54.304(c)(1», require price cap carriers to file data 
establishing the amount of a price cap carrier's annual eligible CAF ICC funding. Appendix 
A hereto reflects the anticipated CAF ICC support and Access Recovery Charge Revenue 
amounts for CenturyLink Operating Companies together with Qwest Corporation d/b/a 
CenturyLink QC (CenturyLink) as submitted to the FCC for 2012. 

Sincerely, 

lsi Susan S. Masterton 
Susan S. Masterton 

Attachment 

SUSAN S. MASTERTON 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
315 S. Calhoun St., Suite 500 
Tal/ahassee. FL 32031 
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APPENDIX A 


CenturyLink Operating Companies together with Qwest Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink QC: 


~olding Company 
~ligible Recovery 

!Holding Company 
r,naximum ARC 
~evenues 

Maximum CAF ICC 
:>upport 

$101,686,668 $80,179,575 $21,507,093 
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